Manish Hemnani

From: Kanhu Sahu <kanhu.sahu@bipros.com>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 6:12 PM
To: Manish Hemnani

Cc: Brahmak4u; Sujay Kanjilal

Subject: Re: office 365 Business Basic renewal

Hi Manish,

Please process the same and add the subscription ASAP.

With Regards,
Kanhu Sahu

Business Intelligence Professionals Pvt. Ltd.
Unit: 801-04, DLF Cybercity, Patia, Near Infocity,
Bhubaneswar- 751024, Odisha

Phone: +91-0674- 6999906, +919853513199
Email ID: kanhu.sahu@bipros.com

URL: www.bipros.com
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From: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Kanhu Sahu <kanhu.sahu@bipros.com>

Cc: Brahmak4u <brahma.acharya@kare4u.in>; Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: office 365 Business Basic renewal

Dear Mr. Kanhu,

Thanks for your email, kindly find below quotes for the same.

Description Per unit Price | QTY

Total Basic
Price

Exchange Online (Plan 2) 6584

6584

18% taxes extra..

Terms and Conditions to the Contract:
e Payment: Advance

¢ Delivery: Within 3-4 Working days.




e Warranty : As per OEM
e Validity: 15" NOV 2024.
¢ All Taxes are extra as applicable.

Thanks and regards,

Manish Hemnani | Regional Sales Manager
E: manish.hemnani@claritusconsulting.com
M: +91 8200618267

W: www.claritusconsulting.com
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From: Kanhu Sahu <kanhu.sahu@bipros.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 1:17 PM

To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Brahmak4u <brahma.acharya@kare4u.in>; Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: Re: office 365 Business Basic renewal

Hi Manish,
Please add one Exchange Plan 2 license for the Kare4u domain and aim to close the deal by EOD.

Let me know if you have any concerns.

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

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Kanhu Sahu <kanhu.sahu@bipros.com>

Cc: Brahmak4u <brahma.acharya@kare4u.in>; Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: office 365 Business Basic renewal

Dear Mr. Kanhu,
Thanks for your email, lic has been added kindly check for the same.

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

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 3:47 PM

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

Please update.

With Regards,
Kanhu Sahu

Network Administrator
Business Intelligence Professionals Pvt. Ltd.

From: Kanhu Sahu <kanhu.sahu@bipros.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 2:10:23 PM

To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Brahmak4u <brahma.acharya@kare4u.in>; Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: Re: office 365 Business Basic renewal

please proceed and renew urgent basis.

With Regards,



Kanhu Sahu

Network Administrator
Business Intelligence Professionals Pvt. Ltd.

From: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 2:07:03 PM

To: Kanhu Sahu <kanhu.sahu@bipros.com>

Cc: Brahmak4u <brahma.acharya@kare4u.in>; Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: office 365 Business Basic renewal

Dear Mr. Kanhu,
Thanks for your email, have shared you the best quotes for this month for M365 Business Basic. Pls confirm to
proceed with the Order.

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

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 2:02 PM

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

Thank you for the quote please look over the price if any discount can possible and renewal it ASAP.

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

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 1:38 PM

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

Microsoft 365 Business Basic 1560

30

46800

18% taxes extra..

Terms and Conditions to the Contract:

¢ Payment: 100% Advance Payments must be made by pay order/ cheque favoring
"Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited" Payable in Noida.

¢ Delivery: Within 1-2 Working days.

e Warranty : As per OEM

e Validity: 25" Oct 2024.

¢ All Taxes are extra as applicable

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

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 1:19 PM

To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com>
Cc: Brahmak4u <brahma.acharya@kare4u.in>

Subject: office 365 Business Basic renewal

Hi Manish,




as discussed, please share the quote for Business Basic 30 numbers for kare4u domain try to close the
deal EOD.

let me know for any concerns.

With Regards,

Kanhu Sahu

Network Administrator

Business Intelligence Professionals Pvt. Ltd.



